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Laura Belin <desmoinesdem@bleedingheartland.com>

FW: FW: Scholarship Application

Prichard, Todd [LEGIS] <Todd.Prichard@legis.iowa.gov> Fri, Sep 14, 2018 at 8:47 AM
To: "info@bleedingheartland.com" <info@bleedingheartland.com>

If there is a better email address, please let me know.

Todd
________________________________
From: Todd Prichard [todd@prichardlawoffice.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Prichard, Todd [LEGIS]
Subject: Fwd: FW: Scholarship Application

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Todd Prichard <todd@prichardlawoffice.com<mailto:todd@prichardlawoffice.com>>
Date: Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 9:19 AM
Subject: Re: FW: Scholarship Application
To: Frank Rottinghaus <skippy1004@gmail.com<mailto:skippy1004@gmail.com>>

I will forward on to miss Tooker

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 8:36 AM Frank Rottinghaus <skippy1004@gmail.com<mailto:skippy1004@gmail.com>>
wrote:
Here we go again.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Frank Rottinghaus <frottinghaus@floydcoia.org<mailto:frottinghaus@floydcoia.org>>
Date: Wed, Apr 11, 2018, 8:34 AM
Subject: FW: Scholarship Application
To: Frank @ Home (skippy1004@gmail.com<mailto:skippy1004@gmail.com>) <skippy1004@gmail.com<mailto:s
kippy1004@gmail.com>>

From: no-reply@govtechservices.com<mailto:no-reply@govtechservices.com> <no-reply@govtechservices.com<
mailto:no-reply@govtechservices.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Frank Rottinghaus <frottinghaus@floydcoia.org<mailto:frottinghaus@floydcoia.org>>
Subject: Scholarship Application
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Scholarship Application

Mass email sent from www.iowatreasurers.org<http://www.iowatreasurers.org>
Sender: Kelly Busch - Union County
Audience: ISCTA Members

Dear Iowa Treasurer,

GTS and SRI are pleased to offer, again this year, four $500.00 scholarships to children or grandchildren of treasurers
or your staff.  The application for the scholarship for you and your staff can be located below.  Please share with your
office.  Note that the deadline for the completed application is May 1, 2018.  We are very excited to receive many
entries from your best and brightest high school seniors and will announce the four winners in Burlington in May. 
Again, GTS and SRI are happy to be able to sponsor this scholarship and other association activities.

Thank you and good luck!
 Joe Edwards
 Vice President, SRI Incorporated
 C: 317-696-6494 O: 800-800-9588

Reply<http://www.iowatreasurers.org/massemail.php?idEmail=4694>

Click here to unsubscribe from this chain<http://www.iowatreasurers.org/massemailunsubscribe.php?id=
f1211861562d79a8ca0a050231706a55>

--

Todd Prichard

Attorney

Prichard Law Office, PC

103 N. Main Street

PO Box 454
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Charles City, IA 50616

Phone: (641) 228-4500

Fax: (641) 228-3143

Email: todd@prichardlawoffice.com<mailto:todd@prichardlawoffice.com>

www.prichardlawoffice.com<http://www.prichardlawoffice.com>

This e-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U. S. C. Sections
2510-2521, is confidential and is legally privileged. This message and its attachments may also be privileged and
attorney work product. They are intended for the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; also please notify the sender by
replying to this message, and then delete it from your system.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements now imposed by the Internal Revenue Service of
the U.S. Treasury Department, we are hereby informing you that any federal tax advice contained or perceived
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

Thank you.
--

Todd Prichard

Attorney

Prichard Law Office, PC

103 N. Main Street

PO Box 454

Charles City, IA 50616

Phone: (641) 228-4500<UrlBlockedError.aspx>

Fax: (641) 228-3143<UrlBlockedError.aspx>

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


